
Audio File No.  16– 2013/14 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, October 22, 2013 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM  – Public Meeting 
 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 B. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee  
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation; Significant exposure to 

litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(b): 3 cases 
 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 F. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

2. Reconvene Public Session 
 



Audio File No.  16– 2013/14 

3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 
Invocation  

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 

Madera South High: Jeremiah Lopez 
Madera High: Manal Izbal 

 
7. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

• Recognition to Millview Volunteer: Mr. Jose Jaramillo 
• Recognition to James Monroe Volunteers: Martin Dorado, Larry Lihosit, Josephine 

Reyes, Arlene Flores, and Pat Marquardt. 
• Dixieland Elementary 100th

 
 Year Recognition 

 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
8. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 

of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2013. 
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2013 ………………………7 
 
2. Request Adoption of Resolution #08-2013/14 August 31, 2013 Budget & Expense 

Transfer Report  
Agenda Cover and Resolution #08-201314 August 31, 2013 Budget & Expense 
Transfer Report ………………………19 

 
3. Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations: $102 donation to Desmond 

Middle School by PG&E; $500 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Triple 



Audio File No.  16– 2013/14 

Stacked LLC; and $2,000 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Target 
Corporation.   

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………26 
 
4. Request approval to place student, ID #1006043, from Transitional Kindergarten 

to Kindergarten on October 25, 2013.   
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………27 
 Education Code 48000 ………………………28 
 
5. Request Approval of Professional Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and SchoolWorks, Inc. 
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………29 
 SchoolWorks Agreement ………………………30 
 
6. Request Ratification of Independent Contractor  Agreement between dbHillman 

Consulting & Investigations, (Contractor) and Madera Unified School District 
(District)   

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………34 
 dbHillman Agreement ………………………35 
 
7. Request Approval of  Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Terry White.   
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………39 
 T White Agreement ………………………40 
 
8. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:   
 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  202847, 16580, 
203079, 8480 and 203118.  

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………42 
 
9. Request Approval of August 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 

Accounts 
Agenda Cover and August 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 
Accounts ………………………43 

 
10. Request Approval of August 31, 2013 Financial Report  
 Agenda Cover and August 31, 2013 Financial Report ………………………53 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists 
   Staffing List 10-22-13 ………………………60 
   Coaches List 10-22-13 ………………………61 



Audio File No.  16– 2013/14 

 
2. Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Report 

on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-September 2013 
   Agenda Item Cover ………………………62 
   Quarterly Report ………………………63 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 

1. Field Trips 10/22/13   
   Student Field Trips ………………………64 
 
9. New Business 
 

A. Request approval to award a construction contract to the lowest responsible and 
responsive bid for the 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Parkwood and 2 Relocatable 
Classrooms at Pershing Project. 

  Agenda Item Cover ………………………65 
 

B. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 10-2 through 10-9 ………………………66 
 
10. Information and Reports 

 
A. Educational Services  

• Textbook & Instructional Materials 
• API Report 
• After School Program Data Report 

 
B. Superintendent’s Time 

• Facilities Master Plan Proposal  
• Needs List 

 
11. Announcements 
 
12. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, November 12, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
15. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 

            



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting in 
the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on Tuesday, 
October 8, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Acting President 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
ABSENT 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
 
Manal Iqbal, Student Board Representative, Madera High School 
Jeremiah Lopez, Student Board Representative, Madera South High School 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer  
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
Brett Moglia, Safety Officer Supervisor 
Hilda Garnica, Interpreter 
 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning, Construction and Purchasing 
Steven Alexander, Director, Technology 
Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services 
Rosalinda Galvez, Principal, Millview Elementary 
Bill Holden, Principal, George Washington Elementary 
Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien, Director, Special Services 
Jesse Carrasco, Principal, Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
 
David Holder, MUTA President 
Danna Petty, CSEA President 
 
There were approximately 50 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 

Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia called the Public Session of the Board of Education to 
order at 5:35 p.m. Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened the floor to public comment on 
any item listed on the Closed Session Agenda.  

7



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 2 

David Holder, MUTA President, Fresno, addressed the Board in regards to information requested 
by the Board and how this information is available to the public.  
Lynn Cogdill, 2300 West 3rd

 

 Street, Madera, addressed the Board in regards to possible textbook 
shortage at school sites.  

Seeing no others come forward, Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia adjourned to Closed 
Session pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code 
Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 
 Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia adjourned the Closed Session at 7:30 p.m. and reconvened 

the Regular Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 7:36 p.m.  Acting President, Maria 
Velarde-Garcia asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.  Acting President, Maria Velarde-
Garcia welcomed the visitors and asked Trustee Rodriguez to lead the flag salute.  Acting 
President, Maria Velarde-Garcia asked Chaplain Mike Unger of Madera Rescue Mission to lead the 
invocation.  Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia explained the rules governing the Board 
meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 14-2013/14. 

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia announced that the Board had no reportable actions to 
report.   

 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 48-2013/14 
 

Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia stated that if the Board and/or Administration 
determined they wished to add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the 
appropriate time. 
 
Superintendent González requested to remove item No. 7A from the Agenda.   The volunteer is 
not present at the meeting to receive the award.  This item will be brought back at the next 
Board meeting.  
 
Trustee Cogdill requested to pull items No. 8A3, 8A5, and 8A6 from the Consent Agenda for a 
separate discussion.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda with modifications. 

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Acting President Velarde-Garci  
Noes: None 
Absent:  President Arredondo and Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 
  

6. Student Board Representative Report  
 

8



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 3 

Manal Iqbal, Student Board Representative for Madera High School, and Jeremiah Lopez, 
Student Board Representative for Madera South High, each presented highlights of activities at 
their respective school sites.  

 
7.  Communications 

 A. Student and Staff Recognition PULLED 
• Volunteer Recognition: Juan Jaramillo, Millview Elementary  

   
 B. Public Hearing 

Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a 
subject not on the Board Agenda. 

 
David Holder, MUTA President, addressed concerns on lack of textbooks at different 
sites, common core, teachers training, praised the Director of Special Services and the 
CAO’s for resolving different site issues and for school site visits. 
Sandra Kelly, teacher, requested that the Board support participation of parents in the 
classrooms.  
Christina Riche, 3015 Mateo Drive, Madera, invited Board members to a Career Day 
event at John Adams elementary to take place on October 11th

Linda Tolladay, Clovis, Science Department Chair at Thomas Jefferson Middle School, 
addressed positive advisory programs for students at Thomas Jefferson.    

 at 8:30 a.m.  

Hail Rines, 201 Mainberry, Madera, invited the Board to see videos of students on 
Thomas Jefferson’s website. 
Daniel Strobel, Fresno, History Department Chair at Thomas Jefferson Middle School, 
informed the Board that he will be taking students to Washington DC and will be 
holding fund raisers to pay for the trip. 
Anthony Trentacosta, Fresno, History teacher at Thomas Jefferson Middle School, 
addressed the lack of books in some classrooms, and also requested the support to 
continue funding for the AVID program.  
Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed concerns on Transportation department, consultant 
agreements, availability on Common Core grant monies.  
Carol Petrucci, Madera, music teacher at Thomas Jefferson praised the choir and elective 
programs at her site.  She will be bringing invitations to a choir performance.  
Silvania Salisbury, 29404 Yosemite Parkway, Coarsegold, praised the progress of 
Transitional Kindergarten students but was concern on the lack of teachers’ aides in the 
classrooms.  She addressed the desire that teachers be allowed to attend conferences in 
the future.  
Randall Bartley, Social Science teacher at MSHS, praised the administrative team at his 
site.  Mr. Bartley requested the Board’s support on fundraising activities for the History 
Club.   
Kathy Fuller, Fresno, MHS Art teacher, address the lack of resources and lack of support 
to implement a ceramics class. 

 
8. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motions No. 49-2013/14 through No. 52-2013/14 
 Document Numbers 95-2013/14 through 107-2013/14 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
  

Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened the floor to public comment on any item listed 
on the Consent Agenda.  

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 4 

Seeing no one come forward, Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia closed public comment 
and brought the item back to the Board for questions and comments.  

 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Acting President Velarde-Garcia
  
Noes: None 
Absent:  President Arredondo and Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 

 
8A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices of  
 Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 

 
1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2013 

 
2. Approval of agreement between the Regents of the University of California, Merced (UC 

Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the Migrant Parent Empowerment 
Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school year. 

    DOCUMENT NO.  95-2013/14 
 

3. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between J. Galen Wright, Ed.D. and the 
Madera Unified School District. 

  
                        Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened the item to public comment.  

 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed concerns on consultants for services that can be 
provided by staff.  
 
Seeing no others come forward Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia closed public 
comment and brought back to the Board for questions and comments.  
 
Superintendent González explained that Dr. Galen Wright was previously hired as the 
interim director of Student Services and as a consultant he would be helping the 
incoming director of Student Services and help in the transition process.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consultant Services Agreement between J. Galen Wright, 
Ed.D. and the Madera Unified School District. 
 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Acting President Velarde-

Garcia   
Noes:  None 
Absent:  President Arredondo and Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 
  MOTION NO. 50-2013/14   
  DOCUMENT NO. 96-2013/14  

         
4. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Don Weaver. 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 5 

 DOCUMENT NO. 97-2013/14 
 

5. Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District 
and Champions for Today. 

 
Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened the item to public comment.  
 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed the no fee associated with this contract. 
 
Seeing no others come forward Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia closed public 
comment and brought the item back to the Board for questions and comments.  
 
Superintendent González explained the reason for the contract is liability purposes.  
 
Trustee Rodriguez mentioned that the Board prefers the approval and not ratification of 
an item.  Superintendent González explained the reason why this item was late.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Cogdill, and carried by 
majority to ratify the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and Champions for Today. 

 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Acting President Velarde-

Garcia   
Noes:  None 
Absent:  President Arredondo and Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 
      MOTION NO. 51-2013/14   

           DOCUMENT NO.  98-2013/14 
 

6. Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera County Superintendent 
of Schools (MCSOS)and Madera Unified School District for services provided in support of 
the Educating Homeless Children and Youth Grant (EHCY) beginning July 1, 2013 thru 
June 30, 2014.  

 
Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened the item to public comment.  Seeing no 
one come forward Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia closed public comment and 
brought the item back to Board for questions and comments.  

 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by 
majority to ratify the Memorandum of Understanding between Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS)and Madera Unified School District for 
services provided in support of the Educating Homeless Children and Youth Grant 
(EHCY) beginning July 1, 2013 thru June 30, 2014. 
 
Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Acting President Velarde-

Garcia   
Noes:  None 
Absent:  President Arredondo and Trustee Salvador 
Abstained: None 

 MOTION NO. 52-2013/14 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 6 

 DOCUMENT NO.  99-2013/14
  

7. Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District 
and Terry W. Beaver. 

    DOCUMENT NO. 100-2013/14 
 

8. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these 
are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  

 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion 
or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their 
district-assigned identification numbers: 2302, 12616, 995221, 15483, 601275, 17462, 
502004, 1001738, 3193 and 303630. 

 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 101-2013/14 
 

9. Approval of 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals for District Authorized Charter Schools. 
 DOCUMENT NO. 102-2013/14 
 

10. Approval of September 2013 Payroll Payment Order 
 DOCUMENT NO. 103-2013/14
  

 B. Human Resources Items 
1. Approval of Classified Management Job Description: Assistant Superintendent 

Administrative and Support Services 
  DOCUMENT NO. 104-2013/14     

2. Approval of Staffing List 10-8-13 DOCUMENT NO. 105-2013/14 

C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 

  1.  Field Trips 10/8/13 DOCUMENT NO. 106-2013/14 

  2.  Employee Conference Request DOCUMENT NO. 107-2013/14 

9. New Business 

Public Hearing on District Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Adult Educators 2013-2014 
and Madera Adult Educators Initial Proposal to Madera Unified School District 2013-2014 

 
Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened Public Hearing at 8:37 p.m.  Superintendent 
González introduced Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources who explained that upon closing of 
the Public Hearing, the Human Resources department will move forward with negotiations.  

 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 7 

Seeing no one come forward Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia closed Public Hearing at 8:38 
p.m.  
      
A. First Reading of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 
 
Superintendent González introduced the item to the Board.  Superintendent González explained 
that Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3580 needed to be updated.  This item will 
come back to Board for approval at a future Board meeting.  
 
B. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 

 
Trustee Garibay advised that he must recuse due to a conflict of interest.  Superintendent 
González recommended approval of this item. 

 
Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia opened the item to public comment.  
 
Trustee Cogdill mentioned that he would not be attending the CASTO conference.  
Seeing no others come forward, the item was brought back to the Board for questions and 
comments. 

  
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and  carried by 
majority to approve the Commercial Warrant Listing. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Acting President Velarde-Garcia  
 Noes: None 
 Absent:  President Arredondo and Trustee Salvador 
 Abstained: None 

Recused:            Trustee Garibay 
  MOTION NO. 53-2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO. 108-2013/14 

11. Information and Report 
 

A. Superintendent’s Time 

Superintendent González announced that the Budget Advisory Committee meeting will 
be held on October 17.  Items in the agenda will be LCFF, Facilities Master Plan.  If a 
quorum of Board members is present this will be a Special Board Meeting.  
Superintendent González mentioned that a Board Workshop on LCFF was presented on 
September 24.  He stressed that is very important that administrators, labor partners, 
community members attend these meetings to have a better understanding.  
Superintendent González announced that the Excellence in Education Awards will be 
held on Thursday, October 10th

12. Announcements 

 at the Municipal Golf Course to honor school employees 
of the year.  

 Acting President, Maria Velarde-Garcia made the following announcements: 
• The Madera County Office of Education Excellence in Education Awards will take place this 

Thursday, October 10, at the Madera Municipal Golf  Course starting at 5:30 p.m. We have 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 8 

two staff members that will be recognized that evening.  Jason Hogue, custodian at Desmond 
Middle School and Linda Tolladay, teacher at Thomas Jefferson Middle School.  

• The first Career Technical Education Advisory meeting for the year has been scheduled for 
next Wednesday, October 16, at 6:00 p.m. in the Boardroom.  Board members have received 
tonight an invitation letter and the agenda for the meeting.  

• The Budget and Finance Advisory meeting has been scheduled for next Thursday, October 
17, at 5:30 p.m. in the Boardroom.   

• Madera High School Homecoming Parade will take place next Thursday, October 17, at 
12:30 p.m. the parade will start at the corner of Sunset and Pine Street. 

• Madera High School Homecoming game will take place on Friday, October 18. 
• Friday, October 18 is also a non school days for students and school site administrators.  

13. Miscellaneous 
A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 

 
Trustee Rodriguez announced that he was very pleased that staff and community 
members participated in the Wellness Committee meeting held earlier this month.  He 
would like to have the committee report to the Board in the future.  

 
14. Advanced Planning 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, November 12, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 

Trustee Cogdill requested a report on inventory of textbooks at school sites. He stated that 
there are no enough books in the classrooms.  

 Trustee Garibay would like to have a report on the analysis of API scores.  

16. Adjournment   MOTION NO. 54-2013/14
  
 Acting President adjourned the Public Session at 9:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________________ Dated: October 8, 2013 
  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant  
 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 9 

MINUTES OF OCTOBER 8, 2013 
MOTIONS NO. 49-2013/14 through No. 52-2013/14 and MOTION NO. 53-2013/14 

DOCUMENT NOs. 95-2013/14 through 107-2013/14 
and DOCUMENT NO. 108-2013/14 

 
Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 

Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGEND 
EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 53-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NO. 108-2013/14 

 

 
 

 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 10 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees in 
one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific items 
to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the 
Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO.  49-2013/14 
DOCUMENT No. 105-2013/14 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
    
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Demetrio Aguilar Jr. Teacher   Jefferson  2013/2014 Replacement 
2.  Evelyn Castillo  TSA (.46% FTE)  Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Phillip Mackey  Teacher   Desmond  2013/2014 Replacement 
 
 
  

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 11 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO.  49-2013/14 

DOCUMENT NO. 105-2013/14 
 

CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Patricia Gordillo  Paraprofessional Aide   Special Services 09/09/13-06/06/14 Personal Leave 
2.  Sonya Holguin  Classroom Aide  Preschool  09/30/13-10/11/13 Personal Leave 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Susana Mesa  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 10/05/13  Resignation 
2.  Hortencia Garcia Clerk I   Adult Education 09/06/13  Resignation 
3.  Vi Emo  Print Shop Technician II Print Shop 12/03/13  Retirement (29 Yrs.) 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
1.  One position  Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 New Position 
           (Small Fry Funding) 
2.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00 New Position 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired     (Special Ed. Funding) 
3.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.00 New Position  
   Special Needs       (Special Ed. Funding) 
4.  One position  Clerk II   Educational  2013/2014 8.00 New Position 
      Services     (Title I Funding) 
  
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification   
1.  Manuel Rodriguez Groundsperson II  M&O  2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
2.  Laura Stansell  Classroom Aide  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00 New Position 
           (Preschool Funding) 
3.  Maria Sandoval  Clerk II   Educational 2013/2014 8.00 New Position  
      Services     (Title I Funding) 
4.  Lori Cardiel  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired 
5.  Jose Garcia  Groundsperson I  M&O  2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
 

 
 
  

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2013 

 

 12 

EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS 
MOTION NO. 49-2013/14 
DOCUMENT 106-2013/14 

 
10/10/13 

to 
10/11/13 

MHS Torres FBLA student to 
State Officer Meeting 
1 student---1 adults 

Ontario, 
CA 

$80 
Transportation 
 
$0 Lodging 

FBLA State 
Chapter 
 

Vans 

10/25/13 
to 

10/27/13 

MHS  Torres FBLA students to 
Officer Adviser 
Training Conference 
14 students---2 adults 

Santa 
Clara, 
CA 

$160 
Transportation 
 
$920 Lodging 

MHS ASB 
 
MHS ASB 

Vans 
 

3/27/14 to 
3/29/14 

MHS Shaub
ach 

Softball team to 
Tournament 
 
18 students—5 adults 

Diamon
d, CA 

$500 
Transportation 
 
$1500 Lodging 

MHS 
Athletics 
 
MHS 
Boosters 

Vans 

 
 

EXHIBIT C –EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE REQUESTS 
MOTION NO. 49-2013/14 
DOCUMENT 107-2013/14 

 
10/09/13 

to 
10/11/13 

Transportation Cogdill CASTO  
1 – Trustee   

Lake Tahoe, 
NV 

$306.00-   Personal Vehicle 

 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 22, 2013   
 
Subject:  Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations  
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
   and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 

• $102.00 donation to Desmond Middle School by PG&E.    
• $500.00 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Triple Stacked LLC. 
• $2,000 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Target Corportation. 

 
Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
  
 

 

26



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 22, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval to place student, ID #1006043, from Transitional 

Kindergarten to Kindergarten on October 25, 2013. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 

• Education Code 48000 allows the governing board of a school district maintaining one 
or more kindergartens may, on a case by case basis, admit to a kindergarten a child 
having attained the age of five years at any time during the school year with the 
approval of the parent or guardian.  

• Parent initiated this request and the School Site Study Team concluded that this 
placement was appropriate. 

 
Financial impact:  

• None  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the placement of Student ID 

#1006043, from Transitional Kindergarten to Kindergarten on student’s 5th

 

 birthday, 
October 25, 2013. 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Education Code 48000 

 

27



EDUCATION CODE  
SECTION 48000-48002  
 
48000.  (a) A child shall be admitted to a kindergarten maintained by 
the school district at the beginning of a school year, or at a later 
time in the same year if the child will have his or her fifth birthday 
on or before one of the following dates:    
 (1) December 2 of the 2011-12 school year.     
 (2) November 1 of the 2012-13 school year.    
 (3) October 1 of the 2013-14 school year.    
 (4) September 1 of the 2014-15 school year and each school year 
thereafter.     
(b) The governing board of a school district maintaining one or more 
kindergartens may, on a case-by-case basis, admit to a kindergarten a 
child having attained the age of five years at any time during the 
school year with the approval of the parent or guardian, subject to the 
following conditions:     
(1) The governing board determines that the admittance is in the best 
interests of the child.     
(2) The parent or guardian is given information regarding the 
advantages and disadvantages and any other explanatory information 
about the effect of this early admittance.    
(c) As a condition of receipt of apportionment for pupils in a 
transitional kindergarten program pursuant to subdivision  
(g) of Section 46300, a school district or charter school shall ensure 
the following:     
(1) In the 2012-13 school year, a child who will have his or her fifth 
birthday between November 2 and December 2 shall be admitted to a 
transitional kindergarten program maintained by the school district.    
(2) In the 2013-14 school year, a child who will have his or her fifth 
birthday between October 2 and December 2 shall be admitted to a 
transitional kindergarten program maintained by the school district.    
(3) In the 2014-15 school year and each school year thereafter, a child 
who will have his or her fifth birthday between September 2 and 
December 2 shall be admitted to a transitional kindergarten program 
maintained by the school district.     
(d) For purposes of this section, "transitional kindergarten" means the 
first year of a two-year kindergarten program that uses a modified 
kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally appropriate.    
(e) A transitional kindergarten shall not be construed as a new program 
or higher level of service.     
 
48002.  The parent or guardian of a child shall, prior to the admission 
of the child to the kindergarten or first grade of a school district, 
present proof to the authorities of the district evidencing that the 
child is of the minimum age fixed by law for admission thereto. The 
method of proof of age shall be prescribed by the governing board, and 
the evidence may be in the form of a certified copy of a birth record 
or a statement by the local registrar or a county recorder certifying 
the date of birth, or a baptism certificate duly attested, or a 
passport, or, when none of the foregoing is obtainable, an affidavit of 
the parent, guardian, or custodian of the minor, or any other 
appropriate means of proving the age of the child as prescribed by the 
governing board of the school district. 
 

28



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 22, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Professional Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and SchoolWorks, Inc.   
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
SchoolWorks, Inc. will provide assistance and guidance to Madera Unified School District in 
understanding the submittal requirements and for determining the best application submittal 
strategies and options for maximizing School Facilities Eligibility and State Funding within the 
State School Building Program.  
 
School Districts are authorized to enter into this agreement by Government Code 53060.   
 
Financial impact: Annual Services Base Fee – Eligibility: $4,000 plus additional fees as 
stated in the contract agreement.   Fund 35 - County School Facilities Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Professional Services Agreement 
between Madera Unified School District and SchoolWorks, Inc. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
SchoolWorks, Inc.  Agreement.  
 

29



  

 
September 25, 2013 

         Page 1 of 4 

www.SchoolWorksGIS.com 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1902 Howard Road 

Madera, CA  93637 

SCHOOLWORKS, INC. 

Professional Services Agreement 
 

6815 Fair Oaks Blvd., Suite 3 
Carmichael, CA  95608 

916.733.0402 - 916.733.0404 Fax 

www.SchoolWorksGIS.com 

SchoolWorks, Inc. will contract to perform the tasks enumerated below for the prices 
indicated.  School districts are authorized to enter into this agreement by Government 
Code 53060.  These services are chargeable to the District Capital Facility Funds.   
 

I. SERVICES INCLUDED WITH THIS CONTRACT:  
 

A. State Building Program Assistance: 
 
1. Consulting: 

 
Assistance and guidance will be provided to the District in understanding the submittal 
requirements and for determining the best application submittal strategies and options for 
maximizing School Facilities Program Eligibility and State Funding within the State School Building 
Program. 

 
2. Application Documents: 

 
Prepare the qualification documents and supporting documentation which are necessary for the 
District to qualify in the State School Facility Program for maximum project state funding 
potential under the School Facilities Program Funding Act of 1998.  (A complete turn-key 
operation.)   
 
Following is a listing of the services contained in the scope of this portion of the Contract:   
 

 Enrollment Projection Update - SAB 50-01  Monthly notes on SAB and Imp Committee 
actions 

 Establish Baseline Capacity - SAB 50-02  Annual Meeting with Personal Consultant to 
review:   

 Modernization Eligibility Updates - SAB 50-03  Eligibility Opportunities 
 Additional Buildings  Study Scenarios and Impact on Eligibility 
 Increased Enrollment  Estimated Future Eligibility 

 Prepare Project Applications - SAB 50-04  Project Funding Calculations 
 Prepare Fund Releases - SAB 50-05  Impact of Regulation Changes 
 Assist with Expenditure Reports - SAB 50-06  Meetings with OPSC in Sacramento 
 Representation at SAB Meetings  Monitor Project Status 
 Representation at Implementation Committee 

Meetings 
 Assistance with CDE Plan Approvals (4.07 & 

4.08) 
 

30



 
Professional Services Agreement 
Madera Unified School District 

 
September 25, 2013 

         Page 2 of 4 

www.SchoolWorksGIS.com 
 B. District to Provide:   

 
1. CBEDS/CSIS/CALPADS, Non-Severe and/or Severe Special Education Enrollment and/or 

other enrollment data necessary to complete Application(s) 
 

2. Facilities and/or Financial information needed to complete Application(s) 
 

3. Written Confirmation that the need for Vocational and Career Technical Education 
Facilities is being met relative to the new construction and/or modernization project 
(Note: not applicable for elementary schools or elementary school districts, but an explanation 
letter may be required). 

 
C. Pricing:   

 
Pricing for the following services are guaranteed for three years from the date of the contract.  
Prices quoted are contingent upon authorization of SchoolWorks to complete applications for 
which the District is eligible per applicable OPSC regulations and policies.   

 
  Eligibility – Annual Services Base Fee..................................................................................$4,000 
 
  Additional fees for forms to be completed as needed: 
 
  SAB 50-01 (per form).............................................................................................................$2,500 
  SAB 50-02..................................................................................................................................$2,500 
  SAB 50-03 (per project).........................................................................................................$1,500 
  SAB 50-04 (per project) 
   Design Funding ..................................................................................................................$1,250 
   Construction Phase..........................................................................................................$2,500
  SAB 50-05 (per project).........................................................................................................$   500 
  SAB 50-06 (per form).............................................................................................................$   500 
  CDE 4.07 or 4.08 ....................................................................................................................$1,500 
  PIW – Project Information Worksheet..............................................................................$   500 
  Financial Hardship Checklists and Applications 
   Design Funding ..................................................................................................................$7,500 
   Construction Phase..........................................................................................................$7,500 
   Financial Hardship Rereview ..........................................................................................$2,000 
 

1. If SchoolWorks presence is requested at school board meetings, OPSC site visits or other 
meetings, the District will be billed at $140 per hour, plus travel time and expenses.  

 
2. This agreement may be terminated by either party with thirty (30) days notice in writing 

and the client will only be billed for work completed.   
 

31



 
Professional Services Agreement 
Madera Unified School District 

 
September 25, 2013 

         Page 3 of 4 

www.SchoolWorksGIS.com 
D. Payment schedule: 

 
1. Annual Eligibility Service:  The base fee will be billed upon receipt of the signed 

contract and each year thereafter, as long as this Contract remains in place.  The amount 
is due within thirty days of the date of the invoice.  Any amount due for form(s) 
completed during the contract period will be billed upon submittal of the form(s) to 
OPSC.  The amount is due within thirty days of the date of the invoice.  

 
2. District Guarantee:  If the State, (The Office of Public School Construction ("OPSC") or 

the State Allocation Board ("SAB") disapproves an application for the District per the 
conditions stated herein below, there is no charge from SchoolWorks for that application.  
Any monies already paid by the District for an application which is disapproved will be 
completely refunded. 

 
3. For purposes of this agreement, the term "disapproved" means action has been taken by 

the OPSC or SAB to turn down or reject the application as not meeting OPSC or SAB 
requirements for approval because the application was not considered by OPSC as a 
"complete" application.  If any 15-day letter or other pertinent notices are sent from the 
OPSC to the District regarding any application or project SchoolWorks submitted, 
SchoolWorks needs to receive a copy of the correspondence immediately via fax or email 
in order to expediently supply additional information to OPSC if requested and in order 
for the District to still qualify for this District Guarantee.  Funding by the State, of course, 
cannot be guaranteed by SchoolWorks and the approval of a Special Appeal Request 
submitted by SchoolWorks to the OPSC and the SAB cannot be guaranteed by 
SchoolWorks. 

 
 E. Conditions and Requirements: 
 

1. The Application documents will be completed to satisfy the requirements of OPSC. The 
Application documents will be audited by SchoolWorks to ensure their mathematical 
accuracy.  Responsibility for the accuracy of data supplied by the District lies with the 
District. 

 
2. This portion of the agreement does not include the preparation of any of the documents 

necessary for the purchase of a new school site unless otherwise herein specified.  
However, if SchoolWorks is submitting SAB 50-04 funding request forms on behalf of the 
District, the SchoolWorks staff may assist the Architect towards the submission of the 
required forms to CDE for requesting Architectural Plan and Site Approval from CDE. 

 

32



 
Professional Services Agreement 
Madera Unified School District 

 
September 25, 2013 

         Page 4 of 4 

www.SchoolWorksGIS.com 
3. SchoolWorks’s Application services generally do not include the preparation of site 

drawings or 1A Facility Diagrams, although the school campus maps received from the 
District typically need to be cleaned up and labeled appropriately by SchoolWorks staff 
per SFP Application submittal requirements. 

 
4. The services which are offered are based on experience with the prevailing guidelines at 

the time that this proposal is being prepared.  Should substantive revisions to the 
application process be enacted during the time that the application is being completed, the 
documents will be revised to meet those requirements. 

 
 F. Acceptance of Proposal and Notification to Proceed: 
 

1. (If or when applicable) The Board of Trustees of the School District took action to 
approve this agreement between SchoolWorks Inc. and the District, effective:  

 
_________________________ (date of approval) 

 
2. (If, or when needed) SchoolWorks is authorized to contact the OPSC, CDE, DSA, 

DTSC and/or SAB on the District’s behalf and the District grants permission for 
OPSC to release and provide to SchoolWorks any needed SAB Forms and historical 
documents. 

 
 

   
   

Authorized Signature   
  Ken Reynolds, President 
  SchoolWorks, Inc. 

Title   
   
 Dated  

 

33



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   October 22, 2013 
   
Subject: Request Ratification of Independent Contractor  Agreement between 

dbHillman Consulting & Investigations (Contractor) and Madera 
Unified School District (District) 

   
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
  
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent  
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Contractor will provide the District administrative investigation services.   
 
 
Financial impact: $75/hour not to exceed $10,000.  General Fund.  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Ratification of Independent 
Contractor  Agreement between dbHillman Consulting & Investigations (Contractor) and 
Madera Unified School District (District) 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
Independent Contractor Agreement. 

34



35



36



37



38



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   October 22, 2013 
   
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between 

Terry White and Madera Unified School District 
   
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent  
  
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent  
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Mr. White will provide advisory consulting services for Transportation Department.  
 
Financial impact: $500/day (includes mileage).  Transportation funds.  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approves the Consultant Services Agreement 
between Terry White and Madera Unified School District 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
Agreement.  

39



 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 23rd

 

  day of October, 2013, by and between Madera Unified 
School District (“District”) and Terry White (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
 Mr. White will be providing advisory consulting services to the Transportation Department.  
 
2. Term.
 and shall end on December 30, 2013,  unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on October 29, 2013       

 
3. Payment.
 $500/day.  Payment includes mileage.  

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees 
that failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are 
agreed to be independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, 
employees, or agents of the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others 
during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of 
Trustees, officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and 
demands, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or 
defense of any matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to 
perform the work required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a 
comprehensive general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily 
injury, including death, and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from 
Consultant’s responsibilities under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or 
anyone directly or indirectly employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall be written for not less than 
Five Hundred Thousand($500,000) per occurrence and Five Hundred Thousand ($500,000) for property 
damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes shall 
be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to 
the date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems 
proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from 
District or to any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  
Consultant is independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.

 

  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of 
this Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in 
Fresno County, California. 

40



12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of 
this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by 
written agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no 
oral understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified 
in this Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed 
by the state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain 
all licenses in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and 
regulations governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval 
by the District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for 
the performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of 
persons because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical 
condition, physical handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this 
Agreement shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or 
copyright and the product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written 
permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation 
against the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 

  
by: Edward C. González, Superintendent  Terry White 
     (title)   
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
(signature)  (signature)    
 
Date: ____________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

41



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 22, 2013 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
 Dr. Michael A. Mueller, Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  202847, 16580, 203079, 8480 and 203118. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – OCTOBER 22, 2013 

 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Jennifer Gaviola  Vice Principal  MHS  10/18/13  Resignation 

  

    

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Employee #1891 ---------------  -----  10/15/13  Probationary Employee Release 

  

2.  Jeffrey Smith  Transportation Supervisor Transportation 02/17/14  Retirement (35 Yrs.) 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
1.  One position  Para Professional   Special Services 2013/2014 6.00  New Position 

Justification 

   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
  

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
1.  Michael Wall  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 

   

2.  Guillermina Gomez CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
3.  Christy Prater  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 
   Special Needs    2013/2014 6.00  Replacement 
4.  Shelly Smith  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
5.  Veronica Rosel  Career Technician  MSHS  2013/2014 7.00  Replacement 
6.  Tawney Higgins  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
   Special Needs 
7.  Christina Richardson Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
8.  Charles Alexander Safety Officer  Security  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
 
 

1.  See Attached List 
COACHES 

 
 
 
 
 
10/17/13 5:09 p.m. 

60



HUMAN RESOURCES - COACHES 
BOARD AGENDA  

10/22/13 
 
Adame Jasmine MLK Cheer Fall 2013/2014 
Avila Michael MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Ayala Eli MLK Girls Volleyball Fall 2013/2014 
Burton Andrea Alpha Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Cantu Victoria Berenda Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Carlson Sean MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Chavira Albert MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Chevalier Heather Washington Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Colunga Sam LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Cosgrove Danny Howard Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
DeOrian Sam Pershing Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Fierros Alex MLK Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Galleano Laura MLK Cheer Fall 2013/2014 
Gallegos Saul Parkwood Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Gunter Kathy LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Gutierrez Luis M. Alpha Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Haskett Kinsley Madison Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Henkelmann Derek Adams Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Irma Monroe Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Jacob Chavez Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Joseph Berenda Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Hernandez Kaleigh Parkwood Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Houghton Tutti Millview Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Lopez Al Chavez Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Martinez Analberto MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Martinez CamaCho Jesus MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
McLelland Anna Washington Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Miller James MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Moran Erica MLK Girls Tennis Fall 2013/2014 
Motier Jacob MLK Girls Golf Fall 2013/2014 
Murillo Robert Monroe Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Nazaroff Tim Lincoln Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Pell Ron Millview Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Quintana Montoya Eloy Daniel MLK Cross Country Fall 2013/2014 
Rivera Jesus Nishimoto Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
Shoals LaToya MLK Girls Volleyball Fall 2013/2014 
Smith Alexander MLK Boys Tennis Fall 2013/2014 
Smith Allen MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Smith Allen Lincoln Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Smith Travis MLK Football Fall 2013/2014 
Somilleda Moises Adams Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Soria Jaime Madison Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Syra Jeff Pershing Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Valdivia Gloria LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Valdivia Juan LaVina Basketball Fall 2013/2014 
Woods Mike Dixieland Basketball  Fall 2013/2014 
 

61



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   October 22, 2013    
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit  
  Settlement Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
  for April-September 2013   
 
Responsible Staff:  Tracie Green 
  Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   Per Education Code 35186(d), any Williams Uniform   
    Complaints must be registered and reported by all school  
    districts. 
 
Financial impact:  None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends approval of this report. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Quarterly Report for Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement on Williams Uniform 
Complaints for April-September 2013 
 
 

62



Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

[Education Code § 35186(d)] 
 

District:            
 
Person completing this form:      Title:       
 
Quarterly Report Submission Date:   April 2013 
(check one)      July 2013 

 October 2013 
 January 2014 

 
Date for information to be reported publicly at Governing Board meeting:     
 
Please check the box that applies: 
 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the District during the quarter 
indicated above. 

 
 Complaints were filed with schools in the District during the quarter 

indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution 
of these complaints. 

 

General Subject Area Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional 

Materials 

 
 

  

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

   

Facilities Conditions 
   

CAHSEE Intensive 
Instruction and 

Services 

   

TOTALS 
   

 
        
Print Name of District Superintendent 

 
             
Signature of District Superintendent                     Date 

 
 

63



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request 
October 22, 2013 

 
 

  Date       School      Name            Field Trip  –  # Students              Location               Cost                               Funding              Vehicle  
           Type 
 

10/16/2013 1 

10/25/13 
to 

10/27/13 

MSHS Muñoz FBLA to Leadership 
Conference  
44 students—3 Adults 

Santa Clara, 
CA 

$3800 Transportation 
 
$3220 Lodging 

MSHS Perkins 
 
MSHS ASB 

Charter Bus 

11/9/13 
to 

11/10/13 

MSHS Rossette MSHS Marching Band to Band 
Competition 
86 student—8 Adults 

Santa Clara, 
CA 

$2000 transportation 
 
$3800Lodging 

MSHS Band 
 
MSHS Band 
Boosters 

Charter Bus 

 

64



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     October 22, 2013  
 
Subject:  Request approval to award a construction contract to the lowest  
   responsible and responsive bid for the 2 Relocatable Classrooms at  
   Parkwood and 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Pershing Project.  
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
On October 18, 2013, bids will be received and opened for the 2 Relocatable Classrooms at 
Parkwood and 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Pershing project.   As a result of the bid opening 
date and the Board Meeting date, staff will provide a summary of the bids for Board review 
prior to the board meeting. 
 
At the July 23, 2013 board meeting, the Board approved moving forward to install 2 new 
relocatable classrooms at Parkwood and 2 new relocatable classrooms at Pershing 
Elementary Schools, in order to maintain equitable programs at each site, and for capacity of 
projected growth in 2014-15. 
 
Financial impact: To be determined.   
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends awarding a construction contract to the lowest responsible 
and responsive bidder for the 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Parkwood and 2 Relocatable 
Classrooms at Pershing project.  
 

Supporting documents attached:  
 
A detailed analysis will be provided to the Board prior to the meeting.  
 
 

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2013.
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2013

	Request Adoption of Resolution #08-2013/14 August 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report
	Agenda Cover and Resolution #08-201314 August 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report

	Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations: $102 donation to Desmond Middle School by PG&E; $500 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Triple Stacked LLC; and $2,000 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Target Corporation.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request approval to place student, ID #1006043, from Transitional Kindergarten to Kindergarten on October 25, 2013.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Education Code 48000

	Request Approval of Professional Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and SchoolWorks, Inc.
	Agenda Item Cover
	SchoolWorks Agreement

	Request Ratification of Independent Contractor  Agreement between dbHillman Consulting & Investigations, (Contractor) and Madera Unified School District (District)
	Agenda Item Cover
	dbHillman Agreement

	Request Approval of  Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Terry White.
	Agenda Item Cover
	T White Agreement

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  202847, 16580, 203079, 8480 and 203118.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of August 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Agenda Cover and August 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts

	Request Approval of August 31, 2013 Financial Report
	Agenda Cover and August 31, 2013 Financial Report

	Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists
	Staffing List 10-22-13
	Coaches List 10-22-13

	Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-September 2013
	Agenda Item Cover
	Quarterly Report

	Field Trips 10/22/13
	Student Field Trips

	Request approval to award a construction contract to the lowest responsible and responsive bid for the 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Parkwood and 2 Relocatable Classrooms at Pershing Project.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 10-2 through 10-9


